MMS SCC Minutes

September 4, 2019, 5:30pm Main Office Conference Room

In Attendance:

School Members: Mindy Robison, Bryan Rudes, Geralynn Barney, Amy Skelton, Sheradee Bradfield, & Shelley Allen.

Parents: Raquel Myers, Doug Myers, Steve Brown, Rebecca Martin, Mac McCann, Emily Wall, Alyssa Powers, Debbie Platz, Lindsay Butrum, & Amy Coleman. Not Present: Stacey Kratz & Doug Winward.

1. Welcome and introductions

2. Nominate Chair and Vice Chair

Rebecca Martin nominated Alyssa Powers as the chair and Steve Brown as the vice chair. The School community voted unanimously to elect Alyssa Powers as chair and Steve Brown as vice chair.

The Recorder will be a staff member and will rotate each meeting.

3. Review Amended bylaws

Bylaws were reviewed and no changes were needed.

4. PTSA Updates

PTC Meals for teachers - look for sign up to help Book Fair - look for sign up to help Reflections Theme - Lookin Within - PTSA is reaching out to the arts teachers Penny Wars will be starting in January (PTSA Fundraiser) Please join PTSA if you have not already joined. Tuesday, September 10th Cafe Zupas Spirit Night from 5:00 - 9:00 p.m. Next PTSA meeting is October 9th

5. MYP

Shelley Allen

Geralynn Barney

TOP BRICCCK focus for the year is open-minded September we will be open-minded inquirers. We are participating in Pinwheels for Peace for International Day of Peace ATL skill for the month is self-management

6. Community School Facilitator

We are a community school. This means we have Geralynn to help us connect with resources in the community.

Kids Eat is a program to help provide food for students who are in need.

Mindy Robison

SCC Members

Rebecca Martin

SCC Members

We work with United Way to also help provide resources.

September 12th - United Way Day of Caring will come help clean up our grounds, community garden and also update our emergency buckets.

Oct 16th a mobile vision clinic to help students who need glasses.

Immunization clinic will be here during PTC to help students who need immunizations.

7. Report from Counselors

Amy Skelton

Counselors have been working hard on schedules.

Counselors are helping to support READ 180, a reading program we are implementing new this year.

Counselors visited each of science classes to introduce themselves and let students know how they can help.

8. Safety Report

Bryan Rudes

Mindy Robison

We had our first fire drill. It will really well.

Bryan reviewed our evacuation routes and plans. We evacuate and line up on the back field near elementary fence.

Teachers hold up a green sign if all of their students are accounted for and a red sign if they have extra or missing students. This allows us to account for all students. If we need to evacuate during lunch, students are accounted for by their 4th period teachers.

Bryan also reviewed the plan for family reunification if needed. Officer Ryan will be giving a presentation to provide our community with more information about reunification and emergency needs.

Visitors must check-in at the main office and stay with a staff member while they are in the building. Volunteers also check-in and also must have a background check. Bryan explained the magnet system and how the magnets allow us to lock down different areas of the building. We will use the magnets in a lock-down situation. Alyssa asked if the traffic route for drop off could be added to the agenda for next month.

9. Trust LAND & TSSA Budgets for 2019/2020 Mindy Robison

Trust LAND funds are used to help us reach our CSIP goals.

TSSA budget will also be used to help us reach our CSIP goals. We have been able to hire interventionists to work with students. The goal is to have

one interventionist per team.

10. Targeted School for Improvement Plan (TSI)

Based on the Every Student Succeed Act we qualified for TSI for the following groups of students:

- Economically Disadvantaged
- Students with Disabilities
- English Language Learners

- Hispanic
- African American

TSI will be an agenda item each month. We will continue to discuss and work on ways to help all of our students.

11. CSIP Review

Mindy Robison

Mindy reviewed our CSIP goals:

Literacy: 75% of students will meet or exceed expected growth on the Reading Inventory (RI) during the 2019-2020 school year.

STEM: 75% of students will meet or exceed expected growth on the Math Inventory (MI) during the 2019-2020 school year.

PBIS: 80% of all observations (formal and informal) will have a positive to corrective feedback ratio of 3:1 by May of 2020.

12. Cell Tower approvals

Mindy Robison

Lindsay Buturm moved to use the cell tower budget to support teachers and additional office hours. Amy Coleman seconded the motion. The motion passed.

Next Meeting is October 2, 2019 at 5:30 p.m.